

CHERBOURG ABORIGINAL SHIRE COUNCIL



MINUTES FOR COUNCIL MEETING

HELD ON
3 & 4 July 2019

**Minutes
Council Meeting
Held on 3 & 4 July 2019**

PRESENT: *Mayor Arnold Murray
Cr Elvie Sandow
Cr James Saltner
Cr Tom Langton
Cr Alana Purcell*

*Corporate Services
Manager: Zala
Minute Taker: Eileen Jacobs*

MEETING COMMENCED: *10.00am*

Minute Approval

Moved Cr Tom Langton Seconded Cr James Saltner that the Minutes of the previous council meeting held on 15 & 16 May 2019 and 12 June 2019 be adopted.

*Motion No. 1883 Carried
For Vote: Council Voted Unanimously*

Councillor Interest Form

Presented – No Change to Councillor Interest Form

CORPORATE SERVICES REPORT

Moved Cr Elvie Sandow Seconded Cr James Saltner that Council invests \$5 Million.

*Motion No. 1884 Carried
For Vote: Council Voted Unanimously*

Bags

- *Recycling Bags to be allocated to each house.*

11.09am Andrew Horn, Edwina Stewart, Gordon Wragge entered meeting

Andrew gave an update on the Sporting Club as it has changed its name to Cherbourg Wellbeing Group and will provide sports and other programs . Gordon Wragge advised that the Social Reinvestment group is now operating.

11.45am Andrew Horn, Edwina Stewart, Gordon Wragge left meeting

11.45am Ronald Watson entered meeting

Ronald has applied for a position of Disability Bus Driver through NDIS– to use the council bus to transport disabled people?

Council in agreement - if NDIS funds available

12.00pm Ronald Watson left meeting

12.00pm Cr Alana Purcell declared interest & left meeting

12.000pm Housing Officer Antonia Jacobs entered meeting

Council is seeking advice on the tenancy of the Sports Complex House.

Antonia advised that at present Lindsay Cobbo is the current tenant of the Sports Complex House – his is a normal tenancy and he does not want to move from this house.

12.05pm Cr Alana Purcell entered meeting

12.05pm meeting adjourned for lunch

1.00pm meeting recommenced

Cr Alana Purcell & Cr James Saltner declared interest and left meeting

1.15pm Lesley Purcell entered meeting

Lesley advised of an incident with Tessa Fisher that occurred on Tuesday 2nd July 2019, advised that she was not at work when this incident took place.

To be referred to CEO

1.20pm Lesley Purcell left meeting

Tessa Fisher

- *Complaint regarding Incident with Lesley Purcell*

To be referred to CEO

1.30pm ***Cr Alana Purcell & Cr James Saltner entered meeting***

2.17am ***Meeting Closed***

**Minutes
Council Meeting
Held on 4 July 2019**

PRESENT: **Mayor Arnold Murray**
 Cr Elvie Sandow
 Cr James Saltner
 Cr Tom Langton
 Cr Alana Purcell

Manager: **Zala**
Minute Taker: **Eileen Jacobs**

MEETING COMMENCED: 10.15am

Community Services Report

Moved Cr Tom Langton Seconded Cr James Saltner that the Community Services Report be adopted.

**Motion No. 1885 Carried
For Vote: Council Voted Unanimously**

ILUA

Community Development ILUA – Wakka Wakka People

Council approves Preston Laws draft response to above.

Moved Cr Elvie Sandow Seconded Cr Tom Langton that Council approves Preston Laws Draft Response to Community Development ILUA – Wakka Wakka people.

Motion No. 1886 Carried

ANNUAL Report – 2018-2019

Approval sought for Cherbourg Aboriginal Shire Council's Annual Report 2018-2019.

Moved Cr Elvie Sandow Seconded Cr Tom Langton that Cherbourg Aboriginal Shire Council Annual Report 2018-2019 be adopted.

***Motion No. 1887 Carried
For Vote: Council Voted Unanimously***

Economic & Community Development Report

Moved Cr James Saltner Seconded Cr Tom Langton that the Economic & Community Development Report be adopted.

Motion No. 1888 Carried

Operation Managers Report

Authorised Persons

Endorsement sought for the following who have completed the Local Govt Worker and Authorised Person's Course to enable ID Cards to be obtained;

- *Jason Baker*
- *Lindsay Bligh*
- *Jackson Cobbo*
- *Daniel Weazel*

Approved.

Moved Cr James Saltner Seconded Cr Tom Langton that the Operations Managers Report be adopted.

***Motion No. 1889 Carried
For Vote: Council Voted Unanimously***

11.20am Michelle Bligh entered meeting

Michelle made complaints re:

- *Julianne Hansen on 7 July 2019*
- *Elizabeth O'Chin*

Complaints to be referred to CEO

11.34am Michelle Bligh left meeting

12.00pm meeting adjourned for lunch
1.00pm meeting recommenced

CORRESPONDENCE

Michelle Bligh

- *Complaint – re Julianne Hansen*

Refer to CEO

Senior Paster – Peter G. Field

Seeking approval to hold an outreach in the community utilising their “Youth Extreme” on 12 July 2019.

Approved.

Ian McInnes – DHS

- *Update on Proposed DHS new build in Cherbourg.*

Cherbourg Aboriginal Shire Council - ANNUAL BUDGET- 2019/2020

MAYORS BUDGET

Moved Mayor Arnold Murray Seconded Cr Tom Langton that the Cherbourg Aboriginal Shire Council Annual Budget 2019/2020 be adopted.

***Motion No. 1890 Carried
For Vote: Council Voted Unanimously***

Aaron Rosewarne

- *Council has agreed to donate \$200 to Aaron Rosewarne in appreciation for his good work.*

2.00pm meeting closed